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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 12:18 PM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'assignments'

Subject: RE: GBE6493X / TP : SKN7762J/LKK / DOA : 22/03/2018 

DSMCV1800633 

 

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 11:12 AM 
To: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) 

Cc: 'assignments' 
Subject: RE: GBE6493X / TP : SKN7762J/LKK / DOA : 22/03/2018  

 

Dear Pei Li, 

 

Kindly provide us the claim number. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March, 2018 2:44 PM 

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: OI : GBE6493X / TP : SKN7762J/LKK / DOA : 22/03/2018  

 

Dear Catherine, 

 

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey from EAST ASIA LAW CORPORATION, 

 

ADDRESS : D MOTORWERKZ PTE LTD 

NO 280 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E5 

#01-03 HARVEST @ WOODLANDS 

SINGAPORE 757322 

   

PERSON TO CONTACT : FION NG @ 8200 4239 

   

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM 

 

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS 

for this accident. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that you are require 

to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant.  They are to contact your office directly.  Please do 

keep us in the loop. 

 

Please update the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg. 

 

Attached is Third Party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided. 

 


